A IC

Message

From: Dennis Nolan [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENNIS.NOLAN]
Sent: 1/15/2011 5:59:08 PM

To: lohn Glicksman [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN.GLICKSMAN]
Subject: Re: Confidential

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2011, at 5:05 PM, "John Glicksman" “wrote:

Dennis
For your info re Collingwood

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "John Glicksman"

Date: 15 January, 2011 11:2>:5/ AM ENI
To: "Brian Bentz" -

Cc: "John Glicksm

Subject: Confidenu

Brian
I would recommend John McNeil at (416) 214-4848 Ext 22. As you know he has
worked for the Town of Markham and other LDC's. His email address is

ris teel tree 1o call or email me if you'd like any other suggestions. Have a good
weekend,
John

Sent from my iPhone

On 2011-01-15, at 10:09 AM, "Brian Bentz"
wrote:

Good morning John,

I received a call from Ed Houghton at Collus yesterday. He is
going to his AFC this week to get authorization for a valuation and
was wondering if we knew anyone (other than KPMG who is on
his list) that we have used or would recommend.

Any suggestions for Ed?

Thanks John and hope you're having a good weekend.
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